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-----Original Message-----
From: Parker, Bryan [mailto:Bryan.Parker@nrc.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2014 5:09PM 
To: Tamara Hull' 
Subject: RE: Delegation of Authority 

Hey Tami, 

Thanks for the quick response, but I don't think that is quite what I need. I should have sent this after 
we talked, but I forgot to ask. 

Attached is more of what I need for the Delegation of Authority. Please take a look at the model and 
let me know if you have questions. The other document is just fyi - the background for the DoA. 

Thanks. 
Bryan 

Bryan A. Parker 
Health Physicist 
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission - Region Ill 
2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210 
Lisle, Il 60532-4352 

bryan.parker@nrc.gov 
678-828-7050 
630-515-1078 (fax) 

-----Original Message-----
From: Tamara Hull [mailto:THull@gymb.org] 
Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2014 4:55 PM 
To: Parker, Bryan 
Subject: Delegation of Authority 

Bryan, 
As per your request. 

Thanks, 

Tami Hull, RT. (R), (M), CRA, BHM 
Director of Imaging Services 
Golden Valley Memorial Hospital 
1600 N. 2nd 
Clinton, MO 
Phone 660-890-7147 
Fax 660-890-8217 



Golden 
Valley 
Memorial 

l'===4=di H E A L T H CARE 

To: Michael A. Gilbert, D.O. 

From: Randy Wertz, CEO 

Subject: Delegation of Authority 

You, Michael A. Gilbert, D.O., have been appointed Radiation Safety Officer and are responsible for 

ensuring the safe use of radiation. You are responsible for managing the Radiation Protection Program; 

identifying radiation protection problems; initiating, recommending, or providing corrective actions; 

verify implementation of corrective actions; stopping unsafe activities; and ensuring compliance with 

regulations. You are hereby delegated the authority necessary to meet those responsibilities, including 

prohibiting the use of byproduct material by employees who do not meet the necessary requirements 

and shutting down operations where justified to maintain radiation safety. You are required to notify 

management if staff does not cooperate and does not address radiation safety issues. In addition, you 

are free to raise issues with the Nuclear Regulatory Commission at any time. It is estimated that you will 

spend 2 hour per week conducting radiation protection activities. 

/0-31-\~ 
Date 

I accept the above responsibilities, 

Radiation Safety Officer 

1600 North Second • Clinton, MO 64735 (660) 885-5511 • www.gvmh.org 


